
REQUEST FOR INTEREST OF 
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

FOR THE CITY HALL RELOCATION 
PROJECT TO 400 E MAIN STREET 

 
Posted 1-16-2015 
 
City answers are in blue 
 
>>> Dale Smith <dales@archdim.com> 1/12/2015 10:45 AM >>> 
Architectural Dimensions wishes to submit the following questions 
concerning the RFI for the City Hall Relocation and Tenant Improvements 
issued on December 18, 2014: 
 
 1.       Does the architect need to produce additional furniture plans? 

No the space planner, Durst will produce furniture plans in 
conjunction with the architectural plans 

 
2.       Are the interior finishes already selected?  

No, interior finishes should be included in the architectural plans 
excluding the systems furniture 

 
3.        What are the requirements of the future EOC? Is there a previously  
 selected vendor? 

The EOC is expected to be a typical installation and this design 
should be in anticipation of this installation. A vendor has not been 
selected 

 
4.        What is the existing power supply for the building? 

The existing power supply is a single meter, with two 5 thousand 
amp service feeds at 480 volts. 
 

5.        Will there be a consultant to help determine the city’s technological  
needs?  
The IT Department will determine the City’s technological needs.  
Architect to work with IT regarding City’s needs. 

 
6.        Who needs to design the camera interface? 

Architect with guidance from City staff is to design the camera 
interface. 

 
7.        How are the column conflicts with the furniture to be handled? 

Column conflicts will be handled by Durst and coordinated with the 
Architect. 

 
8.        Is there a contact to assist with design improvements? 



The City has contracted with Durst to provide space planning for 
furniture and no other contract has been issued. City liaison contact 
for design will be Janice Miller and Joe Mulligan. 

 
9.       Are there existing drawings of the building both architectural and 

MEP that can be coordinated with? 
Existing plans of the building that were from the previous owner, 
Washington Mutual, are available through the Building Manager. 

 
10.    Are demolition plans required? 

Yes, demolition plans are required except for the area on the first 
floor that is presently a cafeteria and kitchen. That area will be 
handled by the building. 

 
11.    Are case work drawings required? 

Yes, case work drawing will be required of the architect. 
 
>>> "Charlie Brown" <CharlieB@vigen.com> 1/9/2015 12:41 PM >>> 
Please find the list of RFI questions from our office for the proposed bid on 
the City of Stockton City Hall relocation.  Thank you. 
 
1.  Will the City of Stockton provide “boiler plate” general and 

supplementary specifications (specs) for the project? Vigen 
Incorporated assumes that we will provide technical specifications. 
Drawings of the building will be available through the Building 
Manager and all specifications will be the responsibility of the 
architect. 

 
2.       In the proposal how does the City want Reimbursable Expenses to 

be handled?  
a. Does the City have a list of what they consider to be Reimbursable 

Expenses as they relate to this project? 
 

b. Will the City provide printing of Plans & Specifications for the 
various stages of the project?  If not will this be considered a 
Reimbursable expense? 

 
Estimated reimbursable expenses should be included as part of the 
proposal. 

 
3.   Given the condensed schedule listed in the RFI, will the City of 

Stockton Building Department staff offer expedited review of the 
plans and specifications?  Please provide a sample timeline for plan 
check from the City for use in generating project milestones. 



It is anticipated that that priority will be given for plan check. The 
normal timeline for tenant improvements at the Building Division is 
as follows: 
a. 1st cycle of review = 10 days 
b. 2nd cycle of review = 5 days 
c. If needed-3rd cycle of review = 3 days 

 
4.     With regards to the cost proposal portions of the RFI, can the City 

provide a sample of how they would like to see the breakdown of 
wages (salary costs, salary additives, indirect costs and fee)?  
a.  Per the RFI the cost is to be a “Not to Exceed” price quotation 

using personnel wage rates and other costs.  Typical wage rates 
(per hour rates) based on employee class for our office include 
overhead and profit.  Please define how the City would like these 
costs to be reflected. 

 
b.  Based on the answer to question 4a. do sub-consultant costs 

need to follow the same format as those provided by the 
proposing Architectural firm? 

 
c. Does the City of Stockton provide any documentation that 

outlines allowable profit?  Is there a cap on profit that is allowed 
based on the contract amount? 

 
The architect is responsible for providing the fee proposal that 
will include all salary additives, indirect cost, profit and any other 
costs and fees. 

 
>>> Jeff Bousfield <jbousfield@GlassArchitects.com> 1/12/2015 11:52 AM 
>>> 
1. The RFI doesn’t specifically include programming as a part of the 

scope of work. Should we assume that detailed programming has 
already been done or should we include it in our scope of work? 
Programing for the project regarding furniture layout will be handled 
by Durst and the Architect will need to coordinate their plans with 
them. 

 
2. Is there a budget for this project? 

A budget has not been established at this time and the RFI proposals 
will help to define the costs. The City anticipates that there is 
sufficient funding to complete the entire project. 

 
3. Will there be As-built drawings in AutoCAD format available for use 

by the selected consultant? 
There are no building drawings in AutoCAD. 

 



4. There is mention of restrooms in item 3.9 ‘other facilities to be 
incorporated’. I don’t see any restrooms outside of the  existing 
building core restrooms. Would the scope of the project include 
anything in the restroom core such as barrier removal (ADA 
accessibility)? 
The only restrooms that are a part of the project are located on the 
first floor in the Council Chamber area. The building is responsible 
for the other restrooms within the building. 

 
5. Will the sign-up sheet from the job walkthrough be posted to your 

website? If so, when do you anticipate this happening? 
The sign-up sheet has been posted on the web site 

 
6. Is a performance specification for fire sprinkler modifications (no 

drawings) sufficient for the fire sprinkler design or will you require 
the fire sprinkler layout drawings prepared by the design team?  
The architect should plan on providing plans for any modifications 
that will be necessary for the project. 

 
>>> "Bailey, Patricia" <Patricia.Bailey@intres.com> 1/9/2015 10:20 AM >>> 
1. I have not seen a copy of the Debarment and Suspension 

certification or the Conflict of Interest form. Do you have these forms 
available? 
In regards to the disbarment and suspension certificate, please 
provide a letter on your letterhead certifying that the firm and/or its 
principals are in good standing and have not been disbarred or 
suspended. Also include in the letter any potential conflict of interest 
if appropriate. 

 
2. Is it possible that the attendees of the site visit can be posted online 

before the Questions & Answers in order to form teams with other 
firms that showed up for the Pre-proposal meeting and site tour? 
This has been posted to the City’s website on the BidFlash page. 

 
 >>> Tom Bowe <tb@wmbarchitects.com> 1/8/2015 7:44 AM >>> 
A few questions in regards to the City Hall Relocation Project: 
1. Are the design teams responsible for providing Audio Visual design 

services for the Council  Chambers or any of the conference rooms? 
The design team will be responsible for the Audio/Visual design 
services for the Council Chambers and other conference rooms in 
coordination with City staff  as to required specifications. 

  
2. At the building walk- through it appeared the kitchen area adjacent to 

the cafeteria was on a raised level.  As part of the demolition 
provided by the building owner, will leveling this area to correspond 
with the proposed space plan be included in their scope of work? 



The kitchen area adjacent to the cafeteria floor will be demolished 
and will be level with the cafeteria area. This demolition will be 
completed by the building management. 

 
3. Does the building owner have a standard interior finishes palette 

used in the facility , or is the selected design team responsible for 
developing the interior finishes palettes? 
The design team will be responsible for the interior finishes and 
exterior finishes will need to be consistent and approved by the 
building management. 

 
 
 
  
POSTED 12-18-14 
 
1.  Communication – please send your communication via email. 
 
2. Questions – the last day to make inquiries is January 12, 2015. 
 
3.  Answers – clarifications and answers will be posted by January 16, 

2015. 
 
4.  Responses due promptly by 3:00 pm, Thursday, January 22, 2015, 

City Clerk’s Office. 
 


